From: Roberts, Thomas

Sent: 6/20/2014 9:46:03 AM

To: Ramaiya, Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: FW: A.13-10-017 PG&E's Response to TURN Data Request 001 Q05d

Shilpa,

I got an out of office fromhich referred me to you. I'm hoping to get the requested
information today so | can work on it over the weekend in support of our meeting on Tuesday.

Thanks,

Tom

From: Roberts, Thomas

Sent: Friday, June 20, 2014 9:42 AM

To: [Redacted 'tlona@turn.org’

Cc: |Redacted ‘Sabino, Pearlie Z.; Contreras, Carolina; Skinner, Nathaniel
Subject: RE: A.13-10-017 PG&E's Response to TURN Data Request 001 Q05d

The excel file attached to the response below includes various lengths in feet as static
numbers. The same is true of the file provided in response to TURN DR1 Q5¢ sent on
Monday. | need the original versions of these files that show the logic behind how these
lengths were derived. If there are no original files that can be sent and that will run on ORA or
TURN computers, please let me know and | can work Withto find a solution.

Tom L. — If there are other updated revisions to TURN DRs issued recently that I've missed,
please let us know.

Thanks,
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Tom R.

From :‘ Redacted

Sent: Wednesday, June 18, 2014 11:51 AM

To: 'tlona@turn.org’

cCiRedacted Sabino, Pearlie Z.; Contreras, Carolina; Skinner, Nathaniel;
Roberts, Thomas

Subject: A.13-10-017 PG&E's Response to TURN Data Request 001 Q05d

Dear Tom Long:

Attached is PG&E’s supplemental response to PSEP Update Data Request TURN-PG&E-001,
Question 5d. (PSEP-Update_ DR_TURN_001-Q05).

Please let me know if you have any trouble opening the files. If vou have any questions
regarding this response, please contact \RedaCted

Thank you,

Redacted

Pacific Gas and Electric Company

Redacted

This email is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt
from disclosure under applicable law, including the attorney-client privilege. If the reader of this email is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. Do not disclose the contents to anyone. If you have received this communication
in error, please return the original message to the sender via email.

From: Tom Long [mailio:tlong@turn.orgl
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nt: Mondav. December 09. 2013 12:

Redacted

3PM
Jordan, Lise (Law)

Subject: A13-10-017, TURN DR TURN-PG&E-001

Melissa et al,

Attached 1s TURN's first set of data requests in the above-captioned matter. We request that
PG&E provide responses as they become available, with a requested due date of December 23,
2013. (We can talk about an extension to accommodate holiday schedules.) If you believe it

would be more efficient to have a telephone conversation regarding any of these requests

before responding, we are open to that.

Tom

Tom Long

Legal Director

The Utility Reform Network (TURN)
tlong@turn.org

(415) 929-8876 x303
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